
From:
To: taxiinquiry
Cc:
Subject: FW: Parliamentary Inquiry into Commercial Passenger Vehicle Reforms.
Date: Friday, 14 June 2019 2:59:22 PM

George Babatsikos
Logistics Operator

CSL Behring Biotherapies for Life™ 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 8:08 AM
To: taxiinquiry@parliament.vic.go.au
Subject: Parliamentary Inquiry into Commercial Passenger Vehicle Reforms.

To whom it may concern,

My parents are  Efthimios Babatsikos and Georgia Babatsikos
Efthimios Babatsikos and Georgia Babatsikos joint business partner.
-My father Efthiomios was a driver for over 25 years a taxi driver.
- My father Efthimios passed away in July 2017
- They had two licences
- They leased there licences out and were getting income from them both.

- They received $100,000 for the 1st licence and $ 50,000 for the second licence.
- We did not apply for the fairness fund
-No we did not  have any tax liability
-We have no debts associated with the licences.
-My parents did well with there licences saving money and properties and shares
- My mother is living of shares and savings .
- She is not part of the industry anymore.
I know quite a few cab drivers who are struggling since Uber have come in illegally.

If you have any queries please don’t hesitate and call me on the numbers below.

Kind Regards

George Babatsikos
Logistics Operator

CSL Behring Biotherapies for Life™ 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may be subject to legal or other
professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this
email has been sent to you by mistake. You should not read, copy, adapt, use or disclose
them or their contents without authorisation. Any personal information in this email must
be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you are not an intended
recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages. CSL
Behring (Australia) Pty Ltd A.C.N. 160 734 761 Address: 189-209 Camp Road,
Broadmeadows Victoria 3047 Australia Phone: +61 3 9246 5200 Fax: +61 3 9246 5299
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